


County of Los Angeles 

Beach 
Commission 

13837 Fiji Way, Marina del Rey, CA 90292 
Phone: (310) 305-9546 Fax: (310) 822-0119 
Web Page:  http://beaches.lacounty.gov 

 

 

Rosi Dagit,  

Chair                        

Jeffrey Sallee, 

Vice-Chair 

 

 

     

   Thomas Barnes  

   Thomas Brewer 

   Walt Dougher 

   Ginny Kruger 

   Margaret Levy 

   Cris B. Liban 

   Kelly McDowell 

     

    Charles Milam  

    Maureen O’Donnell 

    Wayne Powell 

    Anthea Raymond 

    Scott Sachs 

    Bruce Saito 

    Peter Tucker    

          

Mitch Ward      

         

           

             

  

                                                

   
       

   
       

 

AGENDA 
   Meeting of the Beach Commission 

    April 27, 2016 
   9:30 a.m. 

Burton Chace Park Community Room 
13650 Mindanao Way 

Marina del Rey, CA  90292 
    

1.  CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
     
2.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
       
 March 23, 2016 
 
3. OLD BUSINESS   
 

A. Venice Lifeguard Headquarters Status   (DISCUSSION) 
B. County Parks Measure/     (ACTION) 

   DBH Beach Needs Assessment 
 C. Broad Beach Renourishment Project   (DISCUSSION) 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. 14th Annual Leadership Conference   (DISCUSSION) 
 

5. STAFF REPORTS 
 
A. Ongoing Activities Report     (REPORT) 

Board Actions on Items Relating to Beaches 
B. Beach Special Events/Activities    (REPORT) 
C. Operational Services Division Report   (REPORT) 

   Regarding Beach Maintenance 
D. Capital Projects Status Report/Related Activities (REPORT) 

http://beaches.lacounty.gov/


Beach Commission 
April 27, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 

E. Lifeguard Report      (VERBAL REPORT) 
 
6. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
7. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
8. NEXT MEETING DATE & LOCATION 
 
 Wednesday, May 25, 2016, 9:30 a.m. at Burton Chace Park Community Room, 

13650 Mindanao Way, Marina del Rey, CA 90292. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

PLEASE NOTE:   
 
1. The Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors adopted Chapter 2.160 of the Los 

Angeles Code (Ord. 93-0031 § 2 (part), 1993), relating to lobbyists. Any person who 
seeks support or endorsement from the Beach Commission on any official actions must 
certify that he/she is familiar with the requirements of this ordinance.  A copy of the 
ordinance can be provided prior to the meeting and certification is to be made before or 
at the meeting. 

 
2.        The agenda will be posted on the Internet and displayed at the following locations at 

least 72 hours preceding the meeting date: 
 
Department of Beaches and Harbors’ Website Address: marinadelrey.lacounty.gov 
 
     Department of Beaches and Harbors  Marina del Rey Information Center 
           Administration Building   4701 Admiralty Way 
   13837 Fiji Way  Marina del Rey, CA 90292  
    Marina del Rey, CA 90292 
 
     Burton Chace Park Community Room Lloyd Taber – Marina del Rey 
Library 
     13650 Mindanao Way    4533 Admiralty Way 
     Marina del Rey, CA 90292   Marina del Rey, CA 90292 
 
Si necesita asistencia para interpretar esta informacion llame al (310) 305-9546.                                                                
 

ADA ACCOMMODATIONS: If you require reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids 
and services such as material in alternate format or a sign language interpreter, please 
contact the ADA (Americans with Disability Act) Coordinator at (310) 305-9538 (Voice) 
or (TTY/TDD) users, please call the California Relay Service at 711. The ADA 
coordinator may be reached by email at rstassi@bh.lacounty.gov. 

http://marinadelrey.lacounty.gov/


COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES BEACH COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MARCH 23, 2016 MEETING 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT     

Jeffrey S. Sallee, Vice Chair 

Anthea Raymond 

Bruce Saito 

Chuck Milam 

Cris B. Liban 

Margaret Levy 

Mitch Ward 

Thomas Brewer 

Virginia Kruger 

Walt Dougher 

Wayne Powell 

 

ABSENCES 

Rosi Dagit, Chair 

Kelly McDowell 

Maureen O’Donnell 

Peter Tucker 

Scott Sachs 

Thomas Barnes 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Gary Jones, Director 

John Kelly, Deputy Director, Facilities/Capital Projects/Maintenance/Traffic Planning, 

Harbor Engineering Bureau 

Kenneth Foreman, Division Chief, Operational Services Division 

Carol Baker, Division Chief, Community & Marketing Services Division 

Steve Moseley, Chief, Lifeguard Division, Los Angeles County Fire Department 
 

GUEST SPEAKERS 

 

MEETING LOCATION 

Burton Chace Park Community Room 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Vice Chair Sallee called the meeting to order at 9:45 a.m. He requested that Ken Foreman 

lead everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 



Beach Commission Minutes 
Meeting of March 23, 2016 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Vice Chair Sallee asked for approval of the February 24, 2016 minutes. Commissioner 

Kruger motioned to approve. Commissioner Dougher seconded. 

 

The minutes were unanimously approved by the Commissioners. 

 

3. OLD BUSINESS 

A. VENICE LIFEGUARD HEADQUARTERS STATUS 

Ms. Baker reminded the Commissioners of the Venice headquarters tour scheduled for 

March 29, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

B. DBH BEACH JURISDICTIONS/ASSETS 

3-Ring binders with detailed images and aerial photographs were distributed to 

Commissioners and staff at the start of the meeting. 

 

Commissioner Kruger asked if it would be possible to have overlays/transparencies which 

could be placed over the images to help Commissioners understand proposed 

construction projects for the Beach Needs Assessment/County Parks Measure. Mr. Kelly 

said that this may be possible, and that details on the scope of work and cost estimates 

for projects will be shared with the Commission as funding is acquired. 

 

Commissioner Raymond asked about Gladstones. Gary Jones said that Gladstones has 

a concession agreement with the County of Los Angeles. 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. REDONDO BEACH WATERFRONT DEVELOPMENT 

The Commissioners and DBH Staff viewed a video detailing the project. Mr. Jean Paul 

Wardy, President of CenterCal Properties, LLC, spoke briefly and took questions from the 

Commissioners. The City of Redondo worked with the Harbor Commission and 

completed an environmental review. The lagoon will open to the ocean. Construction will 

begin in 2017 and last approximately 27 months. The north and south piers will connect. 

Stephen Proud of the City of Redondo said the project was 15 years in the making as 

leases and master leases were acquired and assembled. 



Beach Commission Minutes 
Meeting of March 23, 2016 
Page 3 of 5 

 

Commissioner Dougher asked if existing parking will be able to handle the crowds 

attracted by the remodeling. Mr. Wardy replied that the plan is to replace old parking 

facilities and add a 1,000-car parking deck.  

Commissioner Ward asked if there was an estimate of the number of visitors the project 

hopes to attract, and if more mass transportation will be brought into the area to 

accommodate an increase in visitors. Mr. Wardy replied that 65-80 percent of visitors will 

be locals. There is significant public transportation in the Torrance area. The City of 

Redondo is early in the process of developing transportation solutions. Trams/shuttles to 

offsite parking are being considered. The City of Redondo did a detailed traffic study 

which estimated an increase of 12,000 cars per day. 

Commissioner Milam asked about the project’s impact on the bike path and how it will be 

realigned. Mr. Wardy replied that there are two proposed bike tracks which will connect 

on either Pacific Avenue or on the beach. 

Commissioner Brewer asked if the bike path could be connected in such a way so that it 

is not interrupted. Mr. Wardy said that a flashing light system may be installed on the bike 

path. 

Commissioner Powell asked for a response to critics of overdevelopment. Mr. Wardy said 

that the project meets current standards and uses 73 percent of the allowed building 

space. 

Commissioner Raymond asked about lagoon and boat launch parking. Mr. Wardy said 

that the boat ramp will have its own parking and there will be a drop-off area at the lagoon. 

Commissioner Kruger asked about the permitting process. Mr. Proud responded that the 

Harbor Commission was the certifying body for the EIR. The project was executed 

through a series of ground leases and master leases. The City Council approves the 

leases. The Harbor Commission approves the building and the EIR. 

Commissioner Kruger asked if there would be a residential component. Mr. Wardy said 

that zoning prohibits residential use, and that locals are opposed to residential 

construction. 

Commissioner Kruger asked how the Redondo project compares to the Marina. Mr. 

Wardy replied that Redondo will be less dense, have less capacity and shorter buildings. 

Vice Chair Sallee noted the absence of the short pier from both the video and the new 

plans. Mr. Wardy said that the old short pier structure was assessed and needs more 

work than expected. The renovation or rebuilding of the short pier is under consideration, 

and the City of Redondo will try to locate funding for it. 



Beach Commission Minutes 
Meeting of March 23, 2016 
Page 4 of 5 

 

Commissioners Liban and Raymond asked about water quality issues. Mr. Proud said 

that regular testing is being done. Mr. Wardy said that water quality cleaning systems are 

being considered for placement in front of outlets that come out into the harbors. 

5. STAFF REPORTS 

A. ONGOING ACTIVITIES REPORT 

Ms. Baker presented the written report. 

B. BEACH AND MARINA DEL REY SPECIAL EVENTS 

Ms. Baker presented the written report. The External Tank for the space shuttle Endeavor 

will be coming to Marina del Rey.  The community is invited to “The Party in the Park” on 

May 20 from 5:00 to 9:00 p.m. to celebrate the External Tank’s arrival in MdR. 

C. OPERATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION REPORT 

Ken Foreman presented the written report. Strategic berm removals are in progress. 

D. CAPITAL PROJECTS STATUS REPORT/RELATED ACTIVITIES 

John Kelly presented the written report. 

 

Commissioner Brewer asked about the progress of restroom projects along the bike path 

at Redondo, noting that some of the restrooms do not have crews working on them. John 

Kelly replied that the plumbing erosion was discovered to be more extensive than original 

estimates, and that one contractor is working on all 25 sites so you won’t see crews 

working at every site each day. The current estimated completion date for Redondo 

restrooms is the end of May 2016. 

 

Commissioner Powell suggested that the County might put up signs showing estimated 

completion dates for restroom projects. Mr. Kelly and Cesar Espinosa said that DPW is 

managing the projects and that DBH will ask them to provide signs with reliable 

completion dates and post them. 

E. LIFEGUARD REPORT 

Chief Moseley delivered his verbal report. More temporary staff were hired during Spring 

Break season. New lifeguards are being trained throughout the springtime. Junior 

Lifeguard sign-ups have been increasing about 10% a year and the program continues 

to grow. Berms are coming down. Towers are being moved out where possible. Beach 

erosion has created a few challenges for Lifeguards. In some cases, Lifeguards need to 

watch the beaches from vehicles because there is no room left for towers. The rescue 



Beach Commission Minutes 
Meeting of March 23, 2016 
Page 5 of 5 

 

count has been the highest ever during these past two years, with a total of over 15,800 

rescues. 

 

6.  COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

 

Commissioner Ward noted recent acts of animal cruelty happening on the beaches and 

that a $10,000 reward has been established. He asked local politicians to carry this news 

to their communities. 

 

Commissioner Raymond mentioned the special evening Small Craft Harbor Commission 

meeting she recently attended, noting the positive energy, the level of community 

participation, and the opportunities for market research that such community-engaged 

meetings provide. 

 

Commissioner Powell noted that the City of Hermosa Beach unanimously opposed the 

building of a desalination plant, and that the City of Redondo will be taking up the same 

issue next month. 

 

The next Beach Commission Meeting is scheduled for April 27, 2016 at BURTON 

CHACE PARK COMMUNITY ROOM, 13650 Mindanao Way, Marina del Rey, CA 

90292. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Vice Chair Sallee adjourned the meeting at 11:16 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Robert Curtis 

Commission Secretary 





































                      LOS ANGELES COUNTY BEACH COMMISSION ATTENDANCE REPORT 2016 

Commissioner/  
Appointed by       

Jan. Feb. March April May June July Sept Oct Nov Total 
Meetings 
Attended 
2016 

Barnes/Knabe            
Brewer/Knabe  X X         
Dagit/Yaroslavsky X X          
Dougher/ Knabe X X X         
Kruger/Yaroslavsky X X X         
Levy/ Kuehl X X X         
Liban/ Kuehl X X X         

McDowell/ Knabe            

Milam/ Knabe X X X         
O’Donnell/ Knabe X X          
Powell/ Knabe X X X         
Raymond/ Kuehl X X X         

Sachs/Ridley-Thomas X X          
Saito/ Solis X  X         
Sallee/ Knabe X X X         
Tucker/ Knabe X X          
Ward/ Knabe X X X         
VACANT/Kuehl            
VACANT/Kuehl            
VACANT/Antonovich            
INACTIVE MEMBERS (Missed three or more meetings in a row) 

** Resigned this year                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

No regularly scheduled meetings in August or December       *=No meeting       =Present       Blank=Absent    


